<u>Crock Pot Coconut Butternut</u> <u>Squash</u>



This is a great easy side dish that goes with everything! And it only takes two ingredients to make it.

Are you ever in need of a quick and easy side dish? This vegetarian option only takes TWO INGREDIENTS and cooks on low for about four hours. It also goes with just about anything, so there's no need to amp it up with crazy flavor— just dump it in an hit start.

The prep work for this dish is less than five minutes if you start with a whole squash— or about 30 seconds if you buy it already prepped. Now I'm a big fan of doing things yourself… I buy whole mushrooms, not the sliced ones, because I don't like the brown edges. I buy the pineapple already cored because otherwise it looks like a porcupine and I don't want to get pricked. And let's not even move to the meat department and the ease and efficiency of getting chicken that is already

boneless and skinless!

But I digress. My apologies. Back to making things easy— I often buy butternut squash that's already been prepped. It's fresh and easy and pure in its raw state; it just has the seeds and skins removed which is actually sort of a difficult task to accomplish. You can try something like this to peel it, but it's a challenging task, especially on a Monday! If you want to prep it yourself, that's fine... the measurements are still the same. Plus, with only two ingredients, you don't really to be too precise.

Crock Pot Coconut Butternut Squash

Serves 6 (as side dishes)

2 lbs. butternut squash, peeled and seeds removed, then cut into chunks

1 13.5 oz can coconut milk (light or regular is fine)

Put both ingredients in the crock pot, cook on low for 4 hours. That's it!

Crock Pot Cauliflower Curry



Crock Pot Cauliflower Curry is a delicious side dish that packs a lot of flavor!

Sometimes I just want a side dish with a little kick and not a lot of calories. I was raiding the pantry the other day and found a can of coconut milk that I didn't remember buying. Funny how that happens, right?! Like, who else would have bought this random item that I don't usually purchase? I must have had an intention for it, but the whim passed and I was still stuck with the can of curious origins.

Then, while trying to decide what to do with it, I debated the cauliflower I bought on a whim as well. I don't know about you, but I find so many recipes online right now reinventing the cauliflower and I go, that sounds good, let's try it! But then I pin 17 other things and forget where I started from. Maybe that's how I wound up with the coconut milk, too!

This dish is QUICK to put together— like five minutes— and is a great way to try a new ingredient or two. Warning- red pepper flakes can be spicier than you anticipate, especially after they fester with the other flavors in the crockpot! Add them timidly the first time you make this dish. It's a side, not a fire!

Crock Pot Cauliflower Curry

Makes 6-8 side dish servings, depending on the side of your cauliflower

- 1 cauliflower, washed, core removed, chopped into bite-size pieces
- 1 red pepper, sliced or 6-8 multi-color small peppers, sliced
- 1 inch of ginger root, peeled and diced
- 1 yellow onion, sliced thing
- 3 cloves garlic, diced
- 1 can coconut milk
- 1 T. ground curry
- 1-2 t. red pepper flakes



With just a few ingredients you probably have on hand anyway, you can make this kickin' crock pot side dish!

Add all ingredients to crock pot and cook on low for 4 hours. Cautious of the spice level until you try this for the first time!

Crock Pot Thai Chicken soup

One of my favorite new indulgences is Thai food. I started a few years ago with Pad Thai. It's like the thai version of lomein, which is really just a step above the college-grade ramen noodle. But it started to introduce me to new flavors. Then, I moved up and through a few of the curry dishes; I quickly learned my ridiculously low capabilities for spicy food. I like my thai dishes with either chicken, tofu or shrimp— I just think think that these proteins absorb the most flavor from everything else it's cooked in.

There are some particular seasonings for Thai food, though, and I just don't keep these things in my kitchen yet. So while I'd love to have lemongrass and keffir lime leaves abundantly available or even know where to buy some galangal, I'm replacing some of these flavors with some easier go-to foods that you can find at your regular grocery store.

My crock pot Thai chicken soup is an interpretation of a traditional Thai tom kha soup. It still has the coconut milk, chicken and mushrooms, but I use ginger instead of galangal and lime juice for the citrus twist. I also haven't broken down and bought fish sauce yet, so I just leave it out. Fish sauce's first impression is that it just tastes salty, so the broth really already fulfills that requirement for me.

I hope you enjoy the new flavors of this soup. If you want to make it more of a Thai dinner, try adding some white rice and veggies with curry sauce to make this a complete cultural meal!

3 boneless, skinless raw chicken breasts cut into strips

- 2 c. chicken broth
- 1 13.5 oz. can lite coconut milk
- 1 T. ginger root, peeled and minced
- 2 T. lime juice
- 6-8 mushrooms, cleaned and sliced
- 2 stalks celery, sliced
- 1 c. baby carrots
- 1 t. red chili pepper flakes

cilantro or basil leaves, sliced for garnish

Combine all ingredients in crock pot and cook on high for 4 hours. Serve with some green leaves sprinkled on top.

Crock Pot Curried Sweet Potatoes

This recipe was a huge hit last night! Even the kids liked it. It's flavorful and when all these flavors fuse together, it's an amazing combination. These are not your candied Thanksgiving yams by any degree. When the coconut milk and curry gets a chance to melt into the sweet potatoes, the sweet smokiness will definitely make everyone at your dinner table ask for seconds.

4-5 large sweet potatoes, peeled an



- 1 can lite coconut milk
- 1 T. curry powder
- 2 T. honey

Put sweet potatoes in crock pot and then drizzle honey on top. Shake curry powder into pot and then pour coconut milk on top of everything. Mix together a couple times to make sure potatoes are coated in all ingredient. Cook on high for 2.5. hours or until sweet potatoes are soft.

Crock Pot Vegetable Curry

One of my favorite things about Indian food is that you can have such a variety of purely vegetarian dishes. With the right balance of ingredients, you can have a healthy, proteinand vitamin-rich meal with an array of flavors and nothing in it will have ever had a face.

There is also a misconception about crock pots that I'd like to ruin. Many people think the crock pot is just for cooking the hell out of a piece of meat or else making soup, but

indeed there are so many other great dishes that we can make in a matter of minutes! So for the skeptics out there, I invite you to try this vegetable curry. It's hot and spicy, almost sexy, and definitely enjoyable. Experiment today with this cultural culinary specialty.

- 1 can garbanzo beans, drained and rinsed
- 1 14 oz. can diced tomatoes
- 1 16 oz. bag of frozen cauliflower
- 2 c. baby carrots
- 1 small onion, diced
- 3-4 cloves of garlic, chopped
- 2 potatoes, diced
- 1 T. curry
- 1 t. red pepper flakes
- 1/4 t. cinnamon
- 1/2 c. vegetable juice
- 1 14 oz. can of lite coconut milk

Put everything in the crock pot except the coconut milk. Stir once through and then pour coconut milk on top of everything. Cook on low for 6 hours. Serve over white rice or with naan bread.